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ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE 
Consolidated Procurement Office 

AMENDMENT 2 

Invitation for Bid (IFB) 
UOG IFB No. B22-17 

Date Issued: September 21, 2022 

“13 TEMPORARY CONTAINERS FOR THE TRITON VILLAGE @ THE UOG CALVO FIELD HOUSE” 

This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below:  

1.1 Question and Answer Sheet 2 as set forth in the attached.  
1.2 Deadline for submission should read as follows: Thursday, September 29, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. 

(your bid submission must be submitted electronically to the Bid Share folder provided by UOG 
Procurement Office on or before 2:00 p.m.)  

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

Emily G. Gumataotao 
Supply Management Administrator  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Please acknowledge receipt and email:  uog.bids@triton.uog.edu: 

Name of company: _____________________________ 

_____________________________________________ 
Print Name/Signature/date 



UOG INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. B22-17: 
“3 TEMPORARY CONTAINERS FOR THE TRITON VILLAGE @ THE UOG CALVO FIELD HOUSE” 
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QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO. 2 
September 21, 2022 

 
In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of September 20, 2022 
@ 12:40pm & 3:20pm  from vendor: J&RS Equipment Company 

Question 1: ADA Ramps: I noticed a question concerning ADA-compliant ramps was asked, however it was not 
answered. Please advise which buildings require ADA ramps, and how many ADA ramps will be 
needed at each location (ADA ramp at only main entries, or only both main and secondary 
entries?).  

Answer:   UOG confirms, Only the main entrances will require ADA ramps.  Note: all main entrances 
will have a concrete slab for a waiting area, so the ADA requirement will be ease of access 
into the front door from the concrete slab. 

Question 2: Electrical connection: I understand UOG will supply the main, but who will run the lines to each 
container? 

Answer:  UOG confirms, The service drop will be done by UOG to the weather head provided by the 
contractor for each container. 

Question 3: Permitting: Is permitting required, or will UOG handle it? J&RS will provide a site layout for the 
concrete work and an electrical plan for the containers, but building permits and occupancy permits 
are not requested in the SOW.  

Answer:  UOG confirms, UOG will coordinate. 

Question 4: Are the 2 40ft storage containers only empty containers, or will they need to be 
insulated with electrical? 

Answer:  UOG confirms,  we would like to propose an additional price proposal for "Wall & Ceiling 
Panels" and "Light Fixtures" to be installed (Insulation & Electrical) for the two (2) Storage 
Containers. 

 

 
 

https://www.uog.edu/_resources/files/procurement/B22-14_AD.pdf



